Luther Area Public Library
Board Meeting
Luther Area Library

Board Minutes Mar. 11, 2021

The regular board meeting was called to order by President Lois Langenburg at 4:30
pm.

Present were Lois, Jan, Donna and Kees. The Director Amy was also present also Jodi.
Meeting was was held in person at the Library and Diane joined us on Zoom.

There were no visitors.

Comments. Donna noted that the gutters at the front entrancere leaking. This will be
added to new business.

Sect. minutes. Minutes were reviewed. Diane motioned to pass minutes. Jan second.
All were in favor.

Tres. report.
See budget report.
Motion to accept by Lois, second by Jan.

Jan Y
Lois Y
Diane ¢
Donna Y
Kees Y

All were in favor.

Librarians report.In Feb. we had a Presidents hunt and a scavenger hunt in the library.
Valentines day crafts for about 30 patrons.

Also have a feature of Read it and Rate it..

Two gift certificates were drawn to encourage more reading involvement.

Library has changfed over to the Apollo program talked about in earlier meetings.

All records are now switched over.

Amy and staff note that it is a much better injtegrated program and allows us integrated
access to other libraries.

Printer, color. Lease is up in June need to decide on new lease. Looking at two
competing bids. Look at 3 year lease.

Grant for a 20 hour senior volunteer thru AARP.

Newsletter is getting out.



Luther Area Public Library
Board Meeting

Grant written to MMLL $900 for another computer, 3 handheld scanners for staff and 1
printer.

Looking at movie and summer reading grant.

Also a CD cleaning maching to clean and repair our CD’s.

Kees motion to accept, Jan second. All in favor.

Old Business. Reviewed library hours in context of ongoing Covid concerns. Hours will
remain the same for next month. Staff are doing a good job of managing safety issues.
Exit signs up and working, may need to add a sign at the double doors.

No response from State of Michigan on approval of ICHAT status. Email was sent out.

New Business.

Budget for 20-21.

Blue bags selling well.

Line 13 has been eliminated, $1500 put back into checking.

Motion to accept budget Lois, second Jan.

Jan Y
Lois Y
Diane Y
Donna Y
Kees Y

Staff requested that the Library close on good Friday and Easter Saterday..
Motion Donna, second Lois.

Jan Y
Lois ¥
Diane Y
Donna Y
Kees Y

Gutters need cleaning and repair. New section does not have gutters.
Need quotes.



Luther Area Public Library
Board Meeting

Motion was made to close meeting to discuss evals and salaries..
Jan Y
Lois Y
Diane Y
Donna Y
Kees Y

Motion to reopen meeting

Roll call

Jan ¥

Lois Y

Diane Y

Donna Y

Kees Y

Next mtg. will be April 9, 2021, In person and zoom meeting at 4:30 pm

Mtg. adjourned at 5:20 pm
Submitted by Kees Frankfort



wwither Area Public Library
3/i /21 thra 3/3//2i

Check Paicnce 3/i/2i

tnceoryie

3/10 cp — féﬂS} 115.25
bk sales~ 4 .00
fendr. - 32.00
B bags -L2.%0
3/ig cp— il 138, 50
bk - i4
igm- 2.
+undr— 70
Ybags - 14
Bbags 2750
3/24 ¢p - 1475 216,75
Py- 2.0C
bks— ic-0cC
den— 190.00( Ryan)
3/29 B‘ba,fjs 656.00
3/31  cpffxjfn — 2150 157, a6
bk — "1i,.00
lim -~ 2Z.o8
¥ b 5—70.
B bajs — 52.56
33 LosB- | Heres+ 1866
he s iz
expenses
#5772 35 A Shank 404,03
35 hr (437,580 -27.13- (.34
73 35 J, Lucas 304.75
30 hr (330-20,4¢-4.79)
T 3l S, Hillman 259,58
28 hr (280~ 7. 36— 4.06)
75 3/t D. Lomg ~3.8¢
Mar meete (80-4.66-1,16)
7% 3l CLS (rugs) 49,049
T 3t IRWS (B bags) 4¢0.c0
78 3/19 A. Shank 446,58

4% hr(h37.50- 33,33-7.74)

?165/039. 5o

f 1288, 1L



'&517q33f1q J. Licas e 289.5i
‘ 285 hy (313581940 -4.55)
36 3/19 5. Hillman 244,49
24.5 hpy (245-15.i9-3.55)
2hr(19.74~i.22-:2%)

i 3/i¢ Xerox (copier) (22.98
823122 ATT 20 2.5
23?3[22 Consumers 174.73
84; 3122  Modern Mairket rig (‘SRP) i 7 78
85 3/2 MOS (céplér ovVereg es) 47.33
‘ 3344, 09 — 334]G.09
- Debits
P4 Crysial Flash (Ufilities) 394,25
:3‘;"52 ysPsS Q;)cs*f‘agc/cﬁﬁ‘ce? | 4,00
324 Merchandise Cotiet baags 27 8,40
329 ol mesrt (popcm) L3
412.84 412,849
Checki }19 Baiance 3/3f/z| # 5'5/_ 565,773 %
DS 3;‘{}_ 381,79 &

Teted Asscls 3jaifzi "j""3‘?},"’4*7.‘524!r

hY

ISB’)L, 7 05, rbamu:j- ;@Wuu/u



LETET $ | 08'L91 S| SLLET S | ST'8ST $|ogsLit S| 95's0T H (mo12s3 Joy Buiysiey) Sy o) pied sakoidw3| os
E9PTST HEET %4 $ | 05'008T S | EE'890°C S | S8'95€T S | 08°6LE'T H sabep ss019) [B10L | 67
B8y
zz0lL'iie ¢ | Lo8vo'ie $|LoGLe'8Zz S| 18lbz'o0z  § | 95°G9L'¥SL ¢ | 59°TZT'09T S souejeq bupu3 (eoL | Lt
196.2¥e  $|/96l2¥e $|/96/2%E  $|SovrSee g |sobrsee ¢ [sovwrsEE $ aouejeg | ov
ad InQ/u| JejsuelL| st
55°068'781  $ | Ov'89€'/BT $ | vE'SE9'weT S |9rre9’TLT S| 1sTZo0ZT § | 0925971 S soueleg Buoay) bupua| vt
0b"89€°L8T S| vese9'vsl $| 94469241 $ 1942902 $ | 09L.6'921 $ T0'9T8CET § soueeg bunjoay buuuiBeg| ev
(424
LS'€0E'9  $ [ v6'0Lp'8 $ | 902009 $ | 16€SL'S $ [ 6000849 $ [ 92129 $ [ 00'00F'96 §$ | 00°0S6'28 $ sainyipuadx3 |ejoL| v
0005 $[o9vol  $[628S $ 0000L'L $|ooooL'L $ asIN|ov
Lregg'L $|00LEL L $[peBoE  $ 6v¥ZL $ | 000059 $ | 00000t $ sainypuadx3 e | ee
00°00Z $ 98'¢e8 $]9/.es6 . $ 000002 $|ooo0se $ sang/enbea] Aseiqr] uebiyoiy pIN| se
16°652 $|z99ez $|o09965 § 06'60L'L $ 9096, $ [ 000009 $ | 00000t $ ENCIERENE] 153
¥0'¥6 $|[sooL  $|tvoer s$losivt  $|zpzes'L $[v0ZL6'L S| 00000'S $ [ oooo0Y § soueusjurely buiping| ee
00052 $ [ 00052 $ syoog jeld| se
sz'les  $ 00'000'% $ [ oooo0e § sbeg mojieA suldioys|re
0009y  $|o0009r $ 00026 $|0009%F $[000SF $ 0000072 $[o0009'L § sbeg anig smylf e
86992 S |BlLoer $|osvel  $|8lz9z  S|voclL $[68Z/L $|0000S€E $] 00005t $ 0o e
¥el25C $ 00'00G'S $ | 000009 $ Janag osiapuswdinba| e
00052 $ [ oo000'L ¢ [2Ae1 [/uogeonp3| o

00005’ $ | o0005L $ 8oueJnsu| bul

¥9'Z81L $[8gzzz s |8eeoc S |e68zer ¢$|oses  s|oovrr $ | 00000G ¢ | oo000c ¢ E

00'006°€ § 0005)'% $[ooo0zy ¢
008l $ 00006 s|ooo0e $ saiddng| oz
0000 $[96€sL’L ¢ ] 000SEY $ | o0000Fr $ S3IAO| 7§ syoog| st
00'€ 3 670 $[ooy $ [ oooov $|oooor § vn|rz
926622 $[08166°L $|64299'L $|800L6°L $[G59/1Z ¢ |2l are’L $ | 000002 & | 000002E S sabep| ez
80trr  $ 0z9c6 $ | 00000°S $ | oo000's § pied S| ez
00°005'L $ [ 000052 § (moJosa) Buipjoyyim slf e
sainypuadx3foz
6T
zLgz8’L  $ | 00v0z'L $ | v9'6c6’sZ $ [ 910€ZLS $ | 00¥28 $ | SEEES S | 00°'000°L0L $ | 00°002°68 $ sjdiaoay |ejo) | st
00°00G'L $ aoueleq pund/Buppaynf Lt
00000't § | 00228'2 $ 00°005'9 $ [ oo000e $ sjueigfot
SLLL $ 00'vl $ 00005} $| o000t § Buisieipun4 snoaue||@osi|y| st
2092 HEFR A $| 6512 $[ooeL s$[seel ¢ [ o000k $ [ ooool $ a0 % Bunpaypsaisu] vt
509 $ 000002 $ | 000002 $ suojjeuoq| €t
0t'881 $|gse98 $|9506 $[osvbe ¢ 00°000'L $ | o0000'L $ S8|eg g Saxed ‘sauld4 ‘saildop|zT
05120’k s$|oose s|oo9ok $]|0s229 $|00S29 $[00S9e ¢ | 00000 $ | o000t § sbeg anjg smulf 1t
00Z¥Ss  $]0s2s ¢$[oosoe $|oosee  $]0008L $[006FL $ | 000002 ¢ | ooo00e 8 sbeg mojjgA aulaioysfot
00°0€ $ 0009 g 00°00% $|oooor  § sajeg yoog jeld| &
L9 $|zsere’L § 000052 $[oo00sz ¢ piy aleig| &
Zr'69v'ZZ $ 00°000'8L  $|000008L § saul{ [euad| ¢
00'005'Z ¢ [oo000sz ¢ poddng juswuiaAog [eoo]| 9
S0'00€'PS $ 00000'¥S $|00000%S $ abe| Aesqi| s
Jaquiaydeg 1snbny Ainp aunp LCTT Jlady 1202-020Z | 120Z-0202 sydieoay| v
papuswy leuibug pund |esauan| €
1abpng 1z0z-020Z z
h._whn__l_ dliqnd eaJdy Jayini T
r I H 9 E] 3 a 2 8

128png 1Z0Z-0207

Adeigr aljgnd eaty sayimy




T9TLT $ | 68°LLT $ | s9€st $ | sz S| et s | Lovsz 3 (mo10s3 Joj BuipleW) SH| o3 pied sedoidw3 | os
YT'EVE'e s | L1'szee s | osoov'z $ | s98iL'e s | 0g'8IE $|ogsze'e $ sebepp ssoug elo) [ 6t
8
zoive'e8L  $|6zizreeL $|el iy i6L  $|es80L'20z $|Bler090z $[B9GOLLLZ § souefeq bupu3 fejoL | it
sLise've  $|eLiseve  $|eLieeve  S|elLieeve  $|i96.2%e  $| l96.2%E § eouejeg 9| ot
a2 o J3ssuelL | sp
£.695's5L $|056£085L $|v66SP'EST S| 6497LTLT S| TTVILTLT S| 10'988'9LT S soueleg Bunpay) Buipua| v
056e0'85L $|veesreal $|6r9zs2iL $|TTwesTLT S| 1098891 $[G5068'Z8L § 3ouejeq burpay) buuuibeg| v
23
GOEr0'LL $[ €619l $|1Z648'9 $|2TIL69'6 $ | ¥59Z9Y $| 1565L°5 $| 16989 § sain)puadx3 |ejoL| Ty
08'+Z0'L $| L69LL $ | geeey $ 00'8L $| 26201 $|o0L6l $ OsIN|or
St'/62'S $ 00'596 $ LE'SSL'L $]| 00062 $ sainyipuadx3 Jueis| ee
29686'L § sang/enbea Aeiqr uebiyoiy pin| se
G0'G56'S $ | 95202 $ | 9L'S0¥ $|0089e't $|zzeee $ | 00'8EZ $[2o6ls $ auoydpaulaiul| Le
28'0/8'% $ | ¥O'6Y $ | ¥0'65 $ | vovSZ $ | E0'vPE $ | 808EL $| 059 $ aoueuajuie|y buipiing| o€
= ¢ S)00g 1B|d | SE
GLEBY' T S GZ'Le. $ sZ'Leg ¢ sbeg mojja A aulaioys|ve
00°006'9 $ | 00°09Y $ | 00°09% $ [ 00026 $ | 00026 $ | 000026 $[0009y $ sbeq anjg smui| €€
¥8GLLE $ | LEPEE $ | ece8l $ | LbvbL $| /8Ll $ | 86°CcT $[1g08E $ YO | Z€
GB'LBSE  § LS¥S0°L § Janeg osiaAfuawdinb3[Te
- 3 |laae1juoneonp3|os

00 /pL'L $ 00¥L'L $ soueJnsu| buipiing

6E'GB6'E $ | €0'695 $ [ s0°.61 $ | €2°Te9 $ | Ly L0p $ | 8L 88p $|voc2L $
0005L't $ 00052 $ pny| Lz
LZ 70} $|ors $]e6€1s T $ €8l $ salddng| oz
88'El6'Z 8 0022 $[sczeoz't ¢ 8e'gL $|16228 § SBIAO 8 $%00g | ST
691 $ 00'S $ 00t $ vnjve
G2'90.'62 $|29'120C $|9LLgg'c $[s89L2'Z $|s6629C $|ezivl'e $|880.0¢€ % sebem|ec
SLLEL'y $ SoshL'L $ 28666 $ pled SYl| 72
- $ (moJ0sa) buipjoyuppn sHif 1z
saJnypuadx3|oz
6T
Lz'eez'loL $ [ 91eBz’y $|2ir8sp’L [ lzosy  $|zzess's $) 19289  $|.ltees § sydiaoay |ejoL st
00°005°L $ soue|eg pund/Bunpaydf Lt
LS L2L'S $ LG'G0E'L $ sjuel| ot
=514 $ | 00201 $|sLse $ |00V $]99/L $|ceee $ | 00'8L $ Buistespun 4 snoaue|@osii| st
6L°LLZ $ 1990l $ | 200l $ | 45°LL AT $|1SLL g2zl $ a9 3 buppaypsasiul vt
¥.'0./8'C $ | 00061 $ 6E'1.9'C § 0E'E $ suoneuoq| 1
L96LZ'L $ | 00601 $ [ 0020l $ | 0L501 $ | OF' 0oL $|sTv9 $]58.8 $ SB|ES g Sexed 'sauld 'saidod|z1
05'89¢'L $ | 0626. $logeLl'L $]0008L $|oscoL'L ¢|oszor $| 0S50S 9 sbeg anig smuif T
05'68Y'Z $ | 008 $ | 06802 $|006LL $|lo0Lle $]00LL $]0505L $ sbeg moj|aA aul@ioysg| ot
000l $ 00°0€ $ | 0009 $ 00°0€ g So|ES Yoogd Je|d| 6
vZGle's $ Py SJEjS| 8
Zr'eorez $ sauld4 euad| £
- $ voddng juswuianos) |eoo| 9
GO'00EPS $ abe|n Aeign] s
|eyol yaiew Keniqaq Kenuepr | Jaquaosag | Jequaaon 18qo3a20 sydiaoay| v
1enjoy pund |ejauan| €
1obpng 1z0z-0z02 z
Kieiqi o11and ealy Jayin T
y 5] d 5] N W 1 ]

128png 170Z-070T
Aseagry 2igng easy Jayim




VA'24 Ge |oe |t [ez |ze |ov v |zz |0 0 0 0 N0 - paueo 1ed-|aN
LTT Lg |0z |61 L L vT |6 A 0 0 0 0 ul - pamoulog 3ed-|aN
7es 6€ |0S 62 89 LS |oT €L 86 LS |0 0 pappy 2313 sade]/aAad/syoog
1€ S S 17 S 1 T e € ) € 0 0 51315133y M3aN
Y4 79 (1S |z9 [9v |es |zz |19 [zs |6 |z |o 0 asn yim/doide]
vLE ze [te  |ve  [8Zz |L€ |os |tz (1S |or |0 0 0 asn Jaandwo)
9T/ S99 [s9 |zz |98 |ez |08 |eSs (29 |8s |0z |g¥  |[6¢F pasn 00g-3
7502 v81 |Zvz |Tve |vET |9€T |[Z9¢ [1sT |zsT |szT |sz |0 0 paueot s,09pIA PUe s,dAd ‘Sl SNy
049 S8 |29 |89 (28 |€£ |1L |e¢ [¥9 |tz |tz |0 0 paueo sjoog uaJp|iyd
296 vIT |86 |zZl |18 |9TIT (90T (£§ (98 [8TT [¥9 |0 0 paueo $3004 }npy
€TT (45 8¢ 8¢ 6 6T 0 LT Sphy - swel301d Aleiqi] aaIssed
62 € 9 8 0 0 4 sHNpY - swei3o.1d Aieiqr] aaissed
1574 9t |61 T Z. |st |86 |0 0 0 0 0 0 sade ||y - weiSo.d |enads
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9|doad es1x3--weadoud Suipeay Jawwing
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S}npy - weiso.d Suipeay Jawwng
St 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 st |0 0 0 SpI - weiso.d Sulpeay Jawwns
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 qn|) yesd
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Spiy -wea30.d N0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNpPY - WeJ304d SIAON
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S}NpY - @uepuany InoH A1ols
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SpIY - @duepuany JnoH Alols
S6ST €€E |pvT |99C [9ST |€9¢ |L62 |9sT |ziz |ssz  |goT o 0 2dUBpUSNY |e10]
o8 8¢T (69 |98 |68 |60T |¥8 (8L |sL |66 [€Zz |O 0 9JUBPUINIY UBIP|IYD
GS/T S0T |SLT |08T (/9T |vST |€1Z |86T |[L6T [98T (08 |0 0 aduepuUaNY Y NPY

1V1OL| V| 934 NVI[ 23a| AON| 120| 1d3s| onv| AInf[ AINNF[ AVIA| T1HdY 1202-020Z - LYOd3Y S.NVIdvHan




LE 0t L 86 98¢ VL€ INQ/u| paueo syoog Aleiqii-1a3uj
YArd 1N0 - paueo] 1e2-|3N

121 ul - pamoJiog 1e2-|3|N

vOTT ov6 €zl €86 €L0T zes pappy 213 sade]/aAQ/s)oog
89 85 L 69 79 1€ 519151394 M3N
29T 7961 090¢ 880T 688 S¢S asn yim/doide]
T96¢ 68¢C 661 S68T 91sT vLiE asn Js9ndwo)
1T LTL €Ees 9TL pasn 3o004g-3

veTE 859¢ LTSE 243 6LET 414 paueoT 5,09pIA pue s,aAd sad 2SN
06l LE 668 TECT €v0T 049 paueo sj00g uaip|iyd
06ZS 8S¥S LTTE TOST 9TLT 796 paueo s)oo0g }npy
€1 6t 8T qn|2 }Inp

€IT spny - sweltdouad Aleiqi] aaissed

67 s}NpY - swei8oud Atelqr] aalssed

LTE 0 L 157 ¥ sage ||y - wetdo.d |eads

0 ¥ 0 0 9|doad eJs1x3--weiBoid Suipeay Jawuwng

8t 60T €9 LT 44 0 sHnpy - weJs3o.id 3uipeay JSwwng
66T 86 S6 99 9s St Spiyl - weisoud Buipeay Jsawwns
9¢ 9T sJ01n] -8uloiny
€S 9T SuUapnis - suloin
Tct [4) 86 ¥S €C 0 qn|d yeid
vL 60T 1€T 6TT kL 0 SPI) -Wweus0.d N0
971 08 €01 08 vS 0 S}npy - weidolid aIno
SL 0ST SLT €LT 89 0 S} npy - 3duepuany JnoH Aiois
96 69T LT oce oot 0 SpIy - 9duepudny JNoH Alois
T9¢6 8888 9Ev8 vv9L £8.9 965¢C JUepuIY |10
PE9E 890% 8CEE STEE 889¢C ot8 SduepuanY U3Ip(iyd
8€9§ 6815 801S 6CEY 660t SSLT duepuanyY Ynpy
9T0Z-STO0Z| LTOZ-9TOZ|8T0Z-LT0Z|6T0Z-8T0Z| 0202-6T0Z|TZ0Z-0202 1H0d3Y S,NVIdYHEI




RE: Cadillac Garage Door & Seamless Gutters

From: Emily Booth (emily@michigangaragedoor.com)
To:  lutherlibrary@att.net
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021, 01:59 PM EDT

Hello Amy,

All of that is included in the quote, we just don't break it all down by piece on quotes. The quote | gave you
includes the following:

« Replacing the 16" of 5" gutter that was damaged

« Replacing 3 box miters
» Re-caulking all end caps

If you have any other questions on this or this doesn't look right let me know.

Thanks,

Emily Booth

Cadillac Garage Door & Seamless Gutters

Email | emily@michigangaragedoor.com
Phone: 231-775-3239 | Fax: 231-775-4988
8888 E 34 Rd, Cadillac, MI 49601

www.michigangaragedoor.com



GUTTER PROPOSAL e LY (6 QU\O\‘IQ LD e 6/51 !llﬁ(

STREET; “6 %*a\e‘ S\'
Cadillac Garage Door, Inc. ' e
& Seamless Ggutters any. LU‘W\X{ ZIP; qq(@[ﬂ

8888 E. 34 Mile Road Cadillac, Michigan 49601 pHONE # 7)) - 701-] - %mw

Phone (231) 775-3239 Fax (231) 775-4988 i o

Email: cgdseamlessgutters@gmail.com 108 NAME. Lum' bb{w\:\;c Quﬂ “ﬁ’\'
JOB ADDRESS:

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for the following:

Fugnish 7 Toctall
W' ok " Oetion (e SROMNASS Uﬂw’ > L‘“GM DSQR\

We propose to furnish material and labor - complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of : 6‘-{0

Deposit required before ordering : (_0070 dgw(\ ﬂ a)m \ e

Note: This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within :O " days. Ql\_)\ﬂ\ﬁ\ﬂ‘\— mﬁ\ \/\W’{\ (\0

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be d in @ work like

according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from sbove specifications involving E;J /Q<_. 5 , %\ \ l( ) ) \
extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and
above the All agr [

upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our

Date
control, Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary Insurance, Our workers are fully covered Slgﬂ ature
by Workman's Compensation Insurance.

Acceptance of Proposal - The above priceé, specifications and

Signature
conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized

to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above. Date of Acceptance

x|



Estimate Date:
Invoice Date:

Customer Mailing Address

Phone# 221 757 %000
Site Address

N @

Moo 2

LICENSED CONTRACTOR

SEAMLESS GUTTERS * SIDING
ROOFING x REMODELING * SNOW REMOVAL

Cell Phone:

“(231) 843-6288

58I3 Iris Road
Ludington, MiI 4943i
LeeRasmussen70O@gmail.com

SALES CONTRACT

There will be 2% added to nonpayment over 60 days.

We look forward to your business.
Signature required to authorize work

Full payment must be received upon completion unless otherwise specified.

Installer is not responsible for rotten fascia board or water erosion around downspouts.

unless verbal aggreement has been reached.

ALL MATJOR CREDIT CARDS ACCEPTED

Thank You

Quanity Description Rate Amount
%0 | 5” Seamless Guiter
a Mitered Corners /< nx
| Wedges
B Downspout Under 8 ft.
Downspout Over 8 ft.
Downspout Over 16 ft.
Downspout Extension
Leaf Guard
Five year warranty on aluminum materials and installation, with Leaf Guard 50% down required. TOTAL i 743 23




FH?()FW)EMAL.

f' w—-\f—-)- S e

e et

' SEAMLESS
8611 South 49 RUddG ERS PHONEC
| Cadillac, M| 49601 l l 231-779-3578

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO.. P I li DATEy -

T - L -
£ hawn & Luyther Library :i}’! S0k w-f’n L 2v2y

STREET | S VEOIRK 2HOME

uJH‘.A
/ f . L;D :u.'}

CATY, STATE &NO S GO JOE LOTATH IR

j'pl‘h!'lta' f;b- '"/?]LJ ﬂ‘# f?t |5 S'f{.«i h;'- z"‘f{w?ﬂ-

Al Cadillac Seamless Gutters. | strive te give aach ana ol my valuod cuslomers porsonalized qualty servico
o o this, 1 personally give all my ostimates as well as do the nstallation of every job. 1 use a heavy .032
gauge seamlass aluminen 57 gutter. All ol ty yullers are water tosted to inz‘,ure proper draimnage. I there
are any cormers to be made, | use a custom made strip miler which is superior o any other on the market.
asten all downspouts an with slainicss steol scrows which eliminates the evesore of rusted or corroded
SCrows

To mect the special needs of your home or building, | will do the following:
Gutter 1o bo nailed inw ralter end or solid fascia with 7" aluminum spikes.
s Guttar to be clipped & scrawed wilh biddon aluminum brackel
2 Gutter to be hung from rocf with heavy duty Alcoa hangers

P'rnice mciudes taking down and hauling away old system. Zx3fasy
Colers: o White 21 Brown e GELen -Lef\v“ -I'r“ [ -"’"“’L“’y--wi e w“
Iy docide 10 have me install your gavestrough, it will take me approximately weak(s) belorg Tean
begin the work.  Thank you, f‘(ir'\-e b dr)
Diagram:
| [ | ] = -
f : | | q Ly /] 'ﬂf‘ i ﬂ‘j ' 1
| s o | ! l,ul
ot o | -
i R d 1 Al size . |, | ] | |Labor& T Y5 eP
SEOTEH > N ad [ VU . Materials: -
[ .L}f-f 2w % cAhiaing I}w doi ! I
I NN e e e It A AT . i ‘ ]
— L + ! j | | Guttts  wall by ak &
' & ﬁ;ﬁ ey | ol*w‘&w"‘ -‘\EKJHP thin
MR [ ~
:- l ? R )UN ‘.qH-"T‘ " ”'.fn-’
| T foolod T e adith mmﬁ 1 the
{ | : et {
L] rr | et dnemaod
| !

Vv

WE PROPOSE hereby to frntsh material and labor — complete in accordance with above specifications
for the sum of: — y / Cic— &0
Py dtnined Lol g Mhor———  dotlarss b YS" ).

- 5 Year One Time Replacement Guarantee

Al monerdl 15 QUITIMRST 19 BC 43 spedificd. AF work 1o be comphated o o morknedion rreinn
PR L B raties Ay allsreier nr deantes mm sness spetiticd ons imaclving cers
o il B2 CHeTuIed ordy vt mrlien s amad el Laere gn szl £ Y W] sEae e
pam A sresmants moelingset imee sinkas apsidoars of doays bepend our contrel. Swner

13 oy e, tomudn and ulhe sy T D minkees wn iy st by Snrkeen s MUEIENZED N ,if 6{ oy
Linnrese st e rse Swnature W }3 -.,‘l- .

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL — ireasow onces. ¥

apacificasnes and crncioms e saliRla o wo g bereby sooeptas Yoo are sstho-
riznd 10 40 1R Wk Ak spaciiad. Saymiant wil be made as aidioead alsaue

[t ol &z Sugnaiyry




' =sznAJv|LJ;sas
8611 South 49 F!oadGu ERS PHONE
Cadillac, Mi 49601 l l 231-779-3578

r'fu"-r-u,.\a.: HIPITIS (R TRS] lln . .I-‘, N ; = HUIE 1IN I&ME
+5 IY\Y‘. S.l‘?-« nh - Lafpdr Ly ),‘!."Ji L R3 (- TOGT7 - X080 § M -’"_11 3L g
IEE b s [4] WVLIEIE 1 10NE JCB NAME
f-: Stad S
LITY f1are and /l” “Lanre O DCATION

Lug 7 hur

At Cadillae Seamicas Gulters, 1 slrive W give each one of my valued customers personalized quality service.
To du this. | personally give all my estimates as well as do the installation of every job. | use a houvy 032
age scamless aluminum 57 gutter. All of my gutters are waler testod 10 insure proper drainage. If there
are any corners 1o ba made, | use a gustom made strip miter which is superior to any othor an the market.
P lasten all downspouts on with stamless stesl sorews which alirninatos
SOraws
To meet the special neaeds of your home or building, | will do the following:

o Gutter 10 ba nailec nto rafter and or solid lasciz with 77 aluminum spikes.

¥ Guller W be clipped & scrowed with hidden aluminum bracket.

21 Gutter 10 be hung from raol wilh heavy duly Alcoa hangers.

& Price includes taking down and hauling away ol system,

lho eyosore of rusted or corrocded

Zutre idu el
Colars 0 While 0 Brown s Grrcion Greida L?f't "W ”% e ~ '/""L'"
. 2 VALV I ~g
If you decide to have me nstall your eavestrough, it will take me approximatoly weok(z) be re’l can

beyin the work, Thank you.

Diageam Nr
f ! ] Padaad 1.5 |
Al Y R e 1 i N Y IR 1 IO NN O .18
¢ AN f 1 ¥4 Labor & 1| Sern - T
N Sl P [peedad P i * 4L Xe
i . ] - i J-rMaterials:
i { =i
. ; ‘ : SR N (S g ‘E
Laavel {-x 'Ghi'-"ﬁ x i i o s B
‘-"'Jn.-qi-il-ﬁf & s\ | i | SR S|
i B [ o ]
Prf | | Tl |
} BT ; ECE W
4 } | {
SR I I 0N I |
; | | 1 | S i |
I | 1 i I |

WE PROPOSE hereby to furnish ma';\enal and 1abnr — complete in accordance with above speciﬂcalions

f h
or I SUm O el AL Hindrd vawl S ™Yo~ dontars (§ 2! 8- )
L7
wx 5 Year One Tlme Replacement Guarantee %

Al mintk hir B pongletesd £ % WECLKITIHTEGA Masmer
DTS OF v alion ot abrs spslEnier e eaeryeg walis
ln anlerxarit wil Beenms an mrn charge oeer and Sioed 1
All poTeR MR oD T upon @b, samdnnly o dtlagn el cur onteed wesr
etk e cther keneeary nmrares  Che warkers are by covined by Yiorhiayy
Campenzatia e arec,

Py
Y u
ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL — 1 arave s ~
spezfalivng angd cordibuns are subslacitoy ong are nerelly acnepind. Yoo aoe auko
rl— el o e e e as specilieed Daegrmnsi will Do e s sullFed oo, Uioriasare

Uale at Acceptanca: R Higraham




Invoice Number 3/15/2021

Luther Public Library
Luther,MI

(1) New 25 foot Flag Pole Delivered and Installed
Old Flag Pole Removed

TOTAL $1,500

Payment 50% with order, Balance Due when Job is
Competed.

Make Checks Payable to Flags for Docks Inc.

Thank you, for your support

P.O. Box 251
Luther,MI 49656

(231) 392-3956



F3ronics

mpany: 5506 Sunol Blvd. Created: 16-Mar-2021
Suite 202 Expiration: 12-Apr-2021
Pleasanton, CA 94566 Quote # 00195683
United States

yared By: William Jackson Amy Shank

william.jackson@faronics.com lutherlibrary@att.net
(800) 943-6422 X 4032 x
800-943-6488
Luther Area Public Library Licensee: Luther Area Public Library
115 State St. 115 State St.
Luther, Ml, 49656 Luther, MI, 49656
United States United States

End-User Pricing for Luther Area Public Library

Option 1: Three Year Renewal Pricing with 7% Early Renewal Discount
Product QTY MSRP Price
Deep Freeze ENT NA Maintenance Renewal 3yr
10+

Start Date: 12-Jun-2021

Term: 3 Year(s)

Extended Price
$288.80

DFEO0.NA1LA.MR3.EQ3.SN

Less 7% Early Renewal Discount for order submitted prior to Apr 12, 2021 $20.21

MSRP Total: $268.58

Customers purchasing a Maintenance Renewal can do so within 30 days of the expiration of their Maintenance Agreement. After 30 days have
passed the License can be refreshed by purchasing a Version Upgrade with a one-year Maintenance Agreement.

Optional Items (may be substituted in main quote above)
Option 2: Five Year Renewal Pricing with 9% Early Renewal Discount

Part # Product MSRP Price Extended Price
DFE0.NA1LA.MR5.E03.SN Deep Freeze ENT NA Maintenance Renewal 5yr $462.00

10+
Start Date: 12-Jun-2021
Term: 5 Year(s)

Less 9% Early Renewal Discount for order submitted prior to Apr 12, 2021 $41.58

MSRP Total: $420.42

Applicable taxes depending on your geographical location may be added to your order.

Promotional pricing applies to the new License being purchased, or the first term of a new Subscription.
Information on our Maintenance Package can be found here www.faronics.com/maintenance

Visit our Professional Services page for more information: https://www.faronics.com/ProServices

All software will be provided via electronic delivery.

Simplifying Computer Management www.faronics.com



